

KEVIN C. SPERRY, AIA

KASA

KEVIN & ASAKO SPERRY ARCHITECTURE, PLLC

FOUNDING MEMBER & PARTNER

3318 N. COLUMBUS ST.
Arlington, Virginia 22207

Kevin C. Sperry, AIA is founding member and partner of KASA, a multi-disciplinary Architecture, Planning and Design firm, with responsibilities for both project design and project management. Kevin has extensive experience in retail, residential, mixed-use developments and institutional buildings. Presently, Kevin is Project Manager and Principal-In-Charge on numerous mixed-use projects in and around the Washington, DC metropolitan area, and throughout the country. Kevin has been previously qualified as an expert for HPRB, BZA and PUD hearings in Washington, DC. The following is a list of recent projects Kevin has testified as an expert witness in:

- Velocity Property Management, 3400 Connecticut Avenue NW, HPRB, 2020
- Velocity Property Management, 3215 Mt. Pleasant St. NW, HPRB, 2020
- DCPL, West Heating Plant, Mayor's Agent, 2018
- May Development, 1357 U Street, HPRB, 2017
- Douglas Development, 1900 Half Street Southwest, Zoning Commission, 2016-17
- CAS Riegler, 1401 Pennsylvania Avenue Southeast, PUD, 2016
- Douglas Development, 2715 M Street Northwest, Old Georgetown Board, 2016
- DCPL, Chinatown Residential, Mayor's Agent, 2016
- Douglas Development, 501 H Street Northeast, Zoning Commission, 2015
- Douglas Development, Hecht Warehouse, PUD + HPRB, 2013
- Douglas Development, Uline Arena, PUD + HPRB, 2013
- Douglas Development, Gang of Three, Board of Zoning Adjustment, 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

KASA

KEVIN & ASAKO SPERRY ARCHITECTURE, PLLC
Arlington, VA
Founding Member & Partner
2019-Present

ANTUNOVICH ASSOCIATES, INC.

Chicago, IL & Washington, DC
Senior Principal, Project Manager
2007-2019

HARRY ELSON ARCHITECT, PC

New York, New York
Project Architect
2005-2007

EDUCATION

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA INSTITUTE OF ARCHITECTURE

Los Angeles, CA
Master of Architecture 2004

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS AT URBANA-CHAMPAIGN

Urbana, Illinois
Bachelor of Science in Architectural Studies 2001

Kevin is a registered architect in Virginia, Maryland, New Jersey, Illinois and Colorado, and resides with his family in Arlington, Virginia.

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.20266
EXHIBIT NO.42B